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March 2, 1967 

Dear Mr. Hoover, 

The recent circumstances being publicized in 
regards to the late President Kennedy's assassination is rather 
too far fetched. 

Those, such as, Mark Lane; New Orleans District 

Attorney Jim Garrison; Penn Jones, Jr. editor of the Midlothian 

Mirror, a Texas weekly; and Joseph Rault and Willard E. Robertson 

who are paying Garrison to investigate, should be investigated them- 

selves by the proper authority. 

The aforementioned are critics and instigators who 

lack the proper investigating authority and who lean on dirty 

Journalism ethics as a stepping stone to personal glor, 

Too much publicity indangers lives, ruins character, 

and some engage in misuse of authority. 

If District Attorney Garrison's file is so important 
why didn't he bring it forth after J. F.K.'s assassination? 

Why didn't Garrison bring Ferrie's arrest out in the 

open in 1963? 

_ authority to give Jack Ruby a clean bill of health? Who gave them 
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Who gave, Journalists, Critics and Garrison the ( 

the investigating authority? 

1n” 
Garrison Jahtetthe public to believe him and not, 

facts, as if he has a crystal ball ot the re ( 

to eH 43 
Ferrie aioe ly mectinat of too much publicity 

and Garrison's misue of authority of his office duties. 
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All Journalistic news in regards to the Garrison 
probe are circumstantial and not proof. 

I believe most sincerely in what you stated in your 

letter ome, dated, January 3, 1967: . 

",... This Bureau is ever cognizant of its 
responsibilities, and.we will continue to do everything within 

our power to discharge our duties with the highest degree of 

thoroughness and dispatch." 

Therefore, it is my duty as a loyal American 

citizen to bring to your attention the information within this 

letter. 

  

If it is your department that will investigate 

further of the late President J. F.K.'s assassination then the 

results from your office should be upheld and no other. © w
r
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The Press oftentimes leans towards the obstruction 

of justice, with too much publicity. The Press should be limited 

in jurisdiction concerning investigative methods. . 

  

Hoping for complete justification of the J. F.K. 

assassination, I remain, 
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Most sincerely, * 

Mrs. Virginia T. Brockway e 

i Notary Public of L.A. County i 

: P.S. There was a typographical error in my letter to you of & 

: Jan. 3, 1967 in regards to my mother's death-date, it should read . 

“ 1/3/54 & not 1/3/64. ’ 

: I wish, at this time, to express my sincere thanks 

j for your very nice letter. 

! b 
Slate 

j Ne 
] 

L wee \it ! 
t _ _ 
7 ee of 

  

  err 
ee, ors , . - . é . SS Tee ~ oes em ew nt Bat td Ea eat ue,



. . ao. . . rn 

- &4% om , _ 427%, 
| Dox Fou. oe — . 

os . Cb ts Laatcte (oer 

  & va Preba & f Lf Le : ee N00 ue Toe fire et Le 

lint * ere oe | 
gyal d a - fren 7 eds, As 

oad ee 

SEXP, PROG. cynaxAloe tt aie.



  

 






